Subject: Weekend Trip Suggestions
Posted by Scott Dann on Fri, 15 Mar 2013 04.08:29 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Calloway Gardens in Pine Mountain Georgia. Asheville North Carolina (Grove Park Inn and
Biltmore Estate), Charleston, SC, Savannah, GA.

Scott Dann

From: "Dave Klain" <dave@klain.net>

To: mu2list@mu-2aopa.com

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:50:39 PM
Subject: [MU-2 list] Weekend Trip Suggestions

After spending all the time researching cross-border customs, etc., the Commander-in-Chief has
decided that Quebec at the end of March may not be where she wants us to do a weekend
getaway with the kids. We're based out of DC. Any suggestions for a good place to go within
2.5-3.5 MU-2 hours of DC??

<sigh>
Dave

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from MJ 2 Owners and Pilots G oup


http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=159
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=rview&th=1836&goto=9060#msg_9060
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=post&reply_to=9060
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php

